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January 7, 1980

11341

Mrs. Shaffer

c/o0 Westminster Synagogue
Rutland Gardens

London S.W. 7, England

Dear Mrs. Shaffer:

I am writing to you in behalf of the East
Northport Jewish Center.

Our Synagogue would greatly appreciate the
loan of one of the Holocaust Torahs which I un-
derstand are in your custody.

To be able to display a Torah rescued from
the Holocaust would be, I feel, an emotionally
uplifting experience for our entire Congregation
which numbers 500 families. More than that, it
would be a monumental history lesson for our
youngsters in Hebrew School to be able to see a
Torah and read its history from what was the
darkest period in Jewish existence.

It is my understanding that the Torah is a
non-kosher one and the cost to our Temple for the
loan would be $200.00.

If you could let me know as soon as possible
when we may have the Torah, I will make the nec-
essary arrangements to have it shipped to us. A
check will be sent immediately upon hearing from
you.

Very truly yours,

SG:egm . Stanley Goldick

Presiden@{
\



P.S. I am giving a copy of this letter to one
of our Congregants whose firm has offices in
London. They will be able to arrange shipment
of the Torah. I will have them call you upon
receiving your reply.



